MINUTES OF A SPECIAL SESSION OF THE MARCELINE CITY COUNCIL April 30, 2025

The Marceline City Council met in special session on April 30, 2025, at 5:00 pm in the Council Chamber of Marceline City Hall, Mayor Sallie Buck presiding. Council members present were Shelly Milford, Brian Baker, Gary Carlson, Clarence Gibson, and Councilman-Elect Jacob Clay. Staff attending: City Manager Jesse Wallis, City Clerk/Assistant City Manager (ACM) Lindsay Krumpelman, and Pool Manager Carol Logue. Others present: Lawanda Hull, Rhema Troutman, Donna Moore and Reporter Robin Fry

Mayor Sallie Buck led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance and called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Election Results and Council Organization – Bill No. 35-2509: Mayor Buck stated the results for the election of two (2) Council members to serve three (3) year terms were as follows: Clarence Gibson – 65 votes, Jacob Clay – 72 votes, and Brian Baker – 55 votes. Councilman Baker moved Bill No. 35-2509 to certify/declare the election results electing Jacob Clay and Clarence Gibson to the Council be read twice by title only. Councilwoman Milford seconded the motion. A voice vote carried the motion. City Clerk / ACM Krumpelman read Bill No. 35-2509 twice by title only. Councilman Baker moved that Bill No. 35-2509 be approved. Councilwoman Milford seconded the motion. The following roll call vote carried the motion: Councilman Baker – aye, Councilwoman Milford – aye, Councilman Carlson – aye, Councilman Gibson – aye, and Mayor Buck – aye. This bill is assigned Ordinance Number 35.2508.

Mayor Buck presented outgoing Councilman Brian Baker with a plaque in appreciation of his service to the City during his term of office.

Oath of Office: City Clerk / ACM Krumpelman gave the Oath of Office to elected Councilman Jacob Clay and Councilman Clarence Gibson.

Mayor Pro-Tem Selection: Mayor Buck introduced the topic. Mayor Buck moved to nominate Councilwoman Shelly Milford as Mayor Pro-Tem. Councilman Carlson seconded the motion. The following roll call vote carried the motion: Councilwoman Buck – aye, Councilman Carlson – aye, Councilman Gibson – aye, Councilman Clay – aye, and Councilwoman Milford – abstained. Mayor Milford moved to nominate Councilwoman Buck to serve as Mayor Pro-Tem. Councilman Carlson seconded the motion. The motion carried. The following roll call vote carried the motion: Mayor Milford – aye, Councilman Carlson – aye, Councilman Gibson – aye, Councilman Clay – aye, Councilwoman Buck – aye.

<u>Bank Account Signatures:</u> City Clerk / ACM Krumpelman stated since the bank goes by the named individuals and not positions as the approved signatures and those are not changing, there is no action needed for this item.

<u>Donation of Picnic Tables and Proposed Rock Snake/Garden:</u> City Manager Wallis stated the City received a request from Molly Cupp for their local church to do a service project to build and install new youth picnic tables at Walt Disney Park and possibly do a painted rock snake or garden in the same area along the trail. City Manager Wallis stated there are no issues with accepting the picnic tables but desires more information concerning the rock snake/garden. The Council discussed the topic. Councilwoman Buck moved to accept the donation of the picnic tables only. Councilman Gibson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

<u>Pool Slide and Tower Refurbishment Proposal:</u> City Manager Wallis stated staff received a quote to refurbish the small pool slide structure and provided the history of the City using other non-pool specialists in the past, but the work not holding. He stated the vendor was recommended by the firm who constructed the pool, and it is a time-sensitive quote as the goal is to have the work completed before Memorial Day. Donna Moore inquired if the Friends of the Pool could volunteer to do it and that she has done research and

found two (2) different types of paint that they could use. The Council discussed the topic. Councilman Carlson moved to allow the Friends of the Pool to paint the small pool slide structure and for the city to pay for the supplies. Councilman Gibson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

With no further business, Councilman Clay moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilman Gibson seconded the motion. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 5:23 pm.

Recorded by City Clerk Lindsay Krumpelman. Approved by Marceline City Council on May 14, 2025